Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 6 September 2024 2:50 PM

CHAN BO WEN, MARCUS (MINDEF)

HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; TEY WEI KUAN (MINDEF); AURE ANBROSE ARDRI TAPALLA
(MINDEF)

IOD: CY24/MID20800/100724/0024 // LKK ref : CD/MIDA24070201/Xpp [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING MID20800 & GBA9765M ONBOARD RAMP- POWERED LIGHTER (RPL)
TOWARDS TEKONG FERRY TERMINAL ON 10/07/2024]

Case File for MID20800.pdf; MID20800 FCOR.pdf; GBA9765A_LTA SEARCH
RECEIPT.pdf

I0D: CY24/MID20800/100724/0024

LKK ref : CD/MIDA24070201/Xpp

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID20800 & GBA9765M ONBOARD RAMP- POWERED LIGHTER (RPL) TOWARDS TEKONG
FERRY TERMINAL ON 10/07/2024

We refer to the above matter.

According to SAF’s accident report, the accident was caused by the negligence driving of civilian driver by reversing
and hit onto MID parked vehicle. We are intending to submit recovery claim against the insurer of GBA9765M, M/s

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd.

The summary of claim is as follows: -

Our Claim Amount

1. Cost of Repair MID20800 S 323.13
2. LTA/ Insurance Search Fee S 27.25
3. LKK Professional Fee (with GST) S 250.70

TOTAL | $ 601.08

Enclosed herewith : -

e MID20800 relevant documents.

Kindly let us have your approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead
Third Party Direct Settlement
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: AURE ANBROSE ARDRI TAPALLA (MINDEF) <Aure_Anbrose_Ardri_Tapalla@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2024 9:01 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: CHAN BO WEN, MARCUS (MINDEF) <Chan_Bo_Wen_Marcus@defence.gov.sg>; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF)
<HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>; TEY WEI KUAN (MINDEF) <Tey_Wei_Kuan@defence.gov.sg>

Subject: MID20800 IOD, Case File and FCOR

Message Classification: Official (Closed)
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Attached is the IOD, Case File and FCOR for MID20800.

Thank you,
Best Regards,
Aure Anbrose

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



